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DATE: June 3,2009 .

TO: Konrad Carter, Acting Division Chief
Council & Public Services Division 
Office of the City Clerk

Attn: Shannon Hopes

MhAflotmLi
FROM: Todd Gayaowski, Records Management Officer

Records Management Division 
Office of the City Clerk

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY NAMING - REVIEW FOR HISTORICAL PRECEDENT
“KOREATOWN” - Council File 09-0606

My office has reviewed the indexes to the City Council Records and the City Archives Inventory 
Data Base for references to the community of Koreatown. The numerous references found to the 
community of Koreatown, though not always with consistently defined boundaries, constitute 
considerable historical precedent for recognizing the community.

References can be found in the City Clerk’s on line Council File Management System to Koreatown 
dating back to the early 1980's.

The proposed community area would overlap the previously proposed community of Little 
Bangladesh (CF 08-2885).

If you have any questions please call me at 473-8449 or e-mail me at todd.gavdowski@lacitv.org.
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